


658 Eagle Drive


Loveland, CO 80537-6291


t 303-776-1667x272





E-mail: Jim_Keefer@mailcity.com








Jan Walters-Howard


Wells Fargo Mortgage


635 Coffman Street


Longmont, CO 80501





Dear Jan,


Re: Additional documentation for loans #8435184 and  #8435231





I am providing the following additional documentation:


1998 W-2 form


October Wells Fargo Bank statement


July 01, 2000 - Sept. 30, 2000 Ingenuus (Aspec) 401K statement


Lease agreement for investment unit verifying $750/month rental income





Note that Aspec Technology changed it's name to Ingenuus; so those two 401K statements refer to the same account.





I do not have an additional statement for the Dii Group 401K plan, which I believe is what was requested as a Novemeber statement from Great West Profit sharing.  This 401K account has just rolled over to Flextronics, as it is my current and active 401K plan.  I have not received a statement for the Oct - Dec 2000 quarter yet.





Please contact me if this documentation is not sufficient, and I will do my best to provide the needed attitional documentation.





Sincerely,











James M Keefer





